Menoud, Denise

]
From: Menoud, Denise
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan;
Jjim.griswold@state.nm.us
Cc: Menoud, Denise; Fulks, Brett
Subject: initial C-141 - Spill 9/2/18 Rattiesnake Treatment Facility
Attachments: Rattlesnake Treating Facility 9.2.18_Initial C141.docx; Rattlesnake Treating Facility_GIS

pic Spill 9.2.18.pdf

Please see attached Initial C-141 for a spill that occurred on 9/2/18 at the Rattlesnake
Treatment Facility. Thank you.

Denise Mencud

Admin Field Support,

Completions - Reclamations =~ Regulatory
Office: 575-746-5544

Email: denise.meroud@dva.ceom

Devon Energy

6488 Seven Rivers Hwy

PO Box 230, Artesia, NM B82Lld
575-748-3371

Devon - interna



Menoud, Denise

T
From: Microsoft Qutlook
To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan;
Jjim.griswold@state.nm.us
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 11:07 AM
Subject: Relayed: Initial C-141 - Spill 9/2/18 Rattiesnake Treatment Facility

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD (Christina.Hernandez e,

Yu, Clivia, EMNRD (Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us)
Mann, Ryan (rmann@slo.state.nm.us)
im.griswold@state.nm. fim.griswold te.nm.u

Subject: Initial C-141 - Spill 9/2/18 Rattlesnake Treatment Facility

Initial C-141 - Spill
9/2/1BR...



Menoud, Denise

From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Ta: Menoud, Denise

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 2:19 PM

Subject: Read: [EXTERNAL] Read: Initial C-141 - Spill 9/2/18 Rattlesnake Treatment Facility

Your message
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Read: Initial C-141 - Spill 9/2/18 Rattlesnake Treatment Facility
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:18:45 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:18:39 PM {UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.




